From: Crissy Forrest

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Casey Snow

Subject: Salt Draw No. 1

Date: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 8:07:25 AM
Attachments: Soil Boring Results.xIsx

Salt Draw No 1 Spill Site 2 (2).pdf

Mike,

As discussed yesterday | have attached a map with the boring locations and a table outline the PID
readings and lab results. The exceedances to the limits outlined in the NMOCD remediation
guidelines for shallow groundwater are highlighted. We would like to do as much onsite
remediation as possible. Please advise on acceptable methods.

Thank you!

Crissy forrest

Environmental Scientist
Sphere 3 Environmental, Inc.
1501 Bill Owens Parkway
Longview, TX 75604

office: 903.297.4673

cell: 617.833.7016

fax: 903.297.4675

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has
been sent for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the
sender and destroy all copies of the message.
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9-4-13

		GB #		Time		Geoprobe Boring Section Depth (feet)		PID reading (ppm)		Lab Results (mg/kg)

										BTEX		Benzene		TPH

		GB1		8:55		0-4		300		--		--		--

				9:00		4-8		350		11		0.191		1840



		GB2		9:05		0-4		300		--		--		--

				9:10		4-8		325		--		--		--

				14:05		8-12		220		--		--		--

				14:10		12-16		180		--		--		--

				14:20		16-20		20		--		--		--



		GB3		9:15		0-4		121		--		--		--

				9:25		4-8		200		--		--		--

				9:27		8-12		650		--		--		--

				9:32		12-16		300		--		--		--

				9:40		16-20		350		--		--		--

				9:55		20-24		300		1.78		<0.050		433



		GB4		10:05		0-4		215		--		--		--

				10:10		4-8		217		1.32		<0.050		1940

				10:20		8-12		150		--		--		--



		GB 5		10:30		0-4		6		--		--		--

				10:40		4-8		1.01		--		--		--

				10:50		8-12		1.032		--		--		--

				11:00		12-16		930		3.77		0.078		1600

				11:10		16-20		330		--		--		--

				11:12		20-24		56		--		--		--

				11:15		24-28		155		--		--		--



		GB6		11:30		0-4		1.6		--		--		--

				11:33		4-8		1.78		<0.300		<0.050		<100

				11:36		8-12		1.125		--		--		--

				11:40		12-16		1.065		--		--		--

				11:50		16-20		1.7		--		--		--



		GB7		12:00		0-4		0.49		--		--		--

				12:05		4-8		0.505		--		--		--

				12:10		8-12		305		--		--		--

				12:12		12-16		890		4.45		0.064		6140

				12:15		16-20		130		--		--		--

				12:25		20-24		84		--		--		--



		GB8		12:40		0-4		625		--		--		--

				12:45		4-8		75		--		--		--

				12:50		8-12		14.21		--		--		--

				13:00		12-16		890		7.39		<0.200		6660

				13:10		16-20		185		--		--		--

				13:20		20-24		158		--		--		--



		GB9		13:30		0-4		20		<0.300		<0.050		3390

				13:32		4-8		3.96		--		--		--

				13:34		8-12		6.6		--		--		--

				13:45		12-16		10		--		--		--

				13:50		16-20		3.5		--		--		--

				14:00		20-24		2.688		--		--		--







11-18-14

		GB #		Time		Geoprobe Boring Section Depth (feet)		PID reading (ppm)		Lab Results (mg/kg)

										BTEX		Benzene		GRO		DRO		Chlorides

		GB10		8:10		0-4		0		--		--		--		--		--

				8:15		4-8		0		--		--		--		--		--

				8:20		8-12		0		--		--		--		--		--

				8:45		12-16		0.35		<0.300		<0.0500		<10.0		<10.0		480

				8:50		16-20		0.3		<0.300		<0.0500		<10.0		<10.0		480



		GB11		9:00		0-4		0		--		--		--		--		--

				9:05		4-8		0.235		--		--		--		--		--

				9:10		8-12		1.4		<0.300		<0.0500		<10.0		<10.0		608

				9:20		12-16		1.218		--		--		--		--		--

				9:30		16-20		0.508		--		--		--		--		--

				9:35		20-22		1.612		<0.300		<0.0500		<10.0		<10.0		672



		GB12		9:50		0-4		0		--		--		--		--		--

				9:55		4-8		21.52		--		--		--		--		--

				10:00		8-12		302		0.318		<0.050		30		454		<16.0

				10:05		12-16		22.47		--		--		--		--		--

				10:15		16-20		21.7		--		--		--		--		--

				10:30		20-24		0.956		<0.300		<0.050		<10.0		<10.0		80



		GB13		10:40		0-4		0.2332		--		--		--		--		--

				10:45		4-8		1.9		--		--		--		--		--

				10:50		8-12		118.3		<0.300		<0.050		<10.0		305		240

						12-16		Lost		--		--		--		--		--

				11:05		16-20		12.31		--		--		--		--		--

				11:50		20-22		30.13		<0.300		<0.050		<10.0		116		160



		GB14		12:00		0-4		5.009		<0.300		<0.050		<10.0		<10.0		<16.0

				12:05		4-8		2.07		--		--		--		--		--

				12:10		8-12		0.804		--		--		--		--		--

				12:15		12-16		1.032		--		--		--		--		--

				12:25		16-20		0.575		--		--		--		--		--

				12:30		20-21.5		0		<0.300		<0.050		<10.0		<10.0		208





		GB15		12:35		0-4		0		11.9		<0.200		223		1260		48

				12:40		4-8		0		--		--		--		--		--

				12:45		8-12		0		--		--		--		--		--

				12:50		12-16		0		--		--		--		--		--

				13:10		16-20		0		7.78		<0.050		22.3		74.1		32



		GB16		13:20		0-4		326.5		--		--		--		--		--

				13:25		4-8		425.9		12.8		<0.200		247		1730		<16.0

				13:30		8-12		127.9		--		--		--		--		--

				13:35		12-16		66.45		--		--		--		--		--

				13:55		16-20		12.32		--		--		--		--		--

				14:00		20-23		124		5.8		<0.050		53		210		144



		GB17		14:05		0-4		0.702		--		--		--		--		--

				14:10		4-8		0.95		--		--		--		--		--

				14:15		8-12		1.184		<0.300		<0.050		<10.0		<10.0		80

				14:20		12-16		0.805		--		--		--		--		--

				14:40		16-20		0.712		--		--		--		--		--

				15:05		20-22.5		0.611		<0.300		<0.050		<10.0		<10.0		160



		GB18		15:25		0-4		0		--		--		--		--		--

				15:30		4-8		0		--		--		--		--		--

				15:35		8-12		0		--		--		--		--		--

				15:50		12-16		0.509		<0.300		<0.050		<10.0		<10.0		928

				16:00		16-20		0.392		<0.300		<0.050		<10.0		<10.0		224



		GB19		16:05		0-4		0.093		--		--		--		--		--

				16:10		4-8		0.15		--		--		--		--		--

				16:20		8-12		0		--		--		--		--		--

				16:25		12-16		0.62		<0.300		<0.050		<10.0		<10.0		368

				16:35		16-20		0.2		--		--		--		--		--

				16:45		20-22		0.501		0.305		0.147		<10.0		<10.0		400

		GB20		16:50		0-4		0.17		--		--		--		--		--

				16:55		4-8		0.37		--		--		--		--		--

				17:00		8-12		0.207		--		--		--		--		--

				17:10		12-16		0.62		<0.300		<0.050		<10.0		36.6		16

				17:35		16-20		0.352

		GB21		7:30		0-4		0.1074		0.611		<0.050		71.7		2310		<16.0

				7:35		4-8		2.379		--		--		--		--		--

				7:45		8-12		2.015		--		--		--		--		--

				7:50		12-16		4.025		--		--		--		--		--

				8:00		16-20		0.191		--		--		--		--		--

				8:10		20-24		0.798		<0.300		<0.050		<10.0		<10.0		192

		GB22		8:15		0-4		0		<0.300		<0.050		<10.0		<10.0		304

				8:20		4-8		0		--		--		--		--		--

				8:40		8-12		0.35		--		--		--		--		--

				8:50		12-16		0.275		--		--		--		--		--

				8:55		16-20		1.803		<0.300		<0.050		<10.0		<10.0		112
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